
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MEETING OF THE CABINET 

 
WEDNESDAY 24TH JUNE 2009 AT 5.00 P.M. 

 
THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
MEMBERS: Councillors R. Hollingworth (Chairman), G. N. Denaro (Vice-

Chairman), Dr. D. W. P. Booth JP, J. T. Duddy, Mrs. J. Dyer M.B.E., 
Mrs. M. A. Sherrey JP, R. D. Smith, M. J. A. Webb and 
P. J. Whittaker 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. To receive apologies for absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

3. Annual Report 2008/2009 (Pages 1 - 38) 
 

4. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until 
the next meeting  
 

 K DICKS 
Chief Executive  

The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
15th June 2009 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

CABINET 
 

24 JUNE 2009 
 

ANNUAL REPORT 2008/09 
 
 
Responsible Portfolio Holder  Cllr Roger Hollingworth 
Responsible Head of Service Hugh Bennett, Assistant Chief 

Executive 
Non Key Decision 
 
1.  SUMMARY 
  
1.1 To present Members with the Annual Report for the year ended 31st March 

2009 
  
2. RECOMMENDATION 
  
2.1 
 

To recommend to Full Council the approval of the Annual Report.  
 

3. BACKGROUND 
  
3.1  Through the monthly reporting of performance information and the 

Improvement Plan to Cabinet and the Performance Management 
Board, Members should be familiar with the information contained in 
this report (see Appendix 1). 
 

3.2 Section 8 of the report provides detailed information on each of the corporate 
performance indicators for the year ended 31 March 2009.  In April 2008 a 
revised set of performance measures, the National Indicators (NIs), were 
introduced by the Government, replacing the previously used Best Value 
Performance Indicators.  Many of the new NIs do not apply to district 
councils. As this is the first year of these new indicators there is no 
information available about how our performance compares with other 
councils, hence the ‘quartile analysis’ which has been shown in previous 
annual reports cannot be prepared this year; also, given the extensive 
change in the performance indicators comparisons of overall performance in 
2008/09 compared to 2007/08 need to be treated with caution.  By the end of 
2009/10 comparator figures for the new NI’s should be available and thus it 
should be possible for the next annual report to provide the same level of 
information as has been the case in the past. 
    

4. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 There are no financial implications 
  
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
  

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



5.1 There are no legal implications. 
  
6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
  
6.1 Performance reporting & management links to the Improvement objective. 
  
7. RISK MANAGEMENT 
  
7.1 There are no risks associated with this report. 

 

8 CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
  
8.1 Most indicators have some impact on customer service. 
  
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
  
9.1 There are no implications for the Council’s Equalities and Diversity Policies. 
  
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
  
10.1 There are no direct VFM implications; however, performance is a key aspect 

of any consideration of VFM.   
  
11. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
  
 Procurement Issues None  

 
 Personnel Issues None  

 
 Governance/Performance Management –  Production of the performance 

report supports the aim of improving performance & performance 
management  
 

 Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & Disorder Act 1988 None  
 

 Policy  None  
 

 Environmental None  
 

  
12. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
  
  
  
 Portfolio Holder Yes 
 Chief Executive Yes  
 Executive Director (Partnerships & Projects) No  
 Executive Director (Services) No  
 Assistant Chief Executive Yes 
 Head of Service  No 
 Head of Financial Services Yes   

Page 2



 Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic Services No 
 Head of Organisational Development & HR No 
 Corporate Procurement Team No 
  
13. WARDS AFFECTED 
  

All Wards. 
  
14. APPENDICES 
  
 Appendix 1  Annual Report 2007/08. 

 
15. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
  
 None 
  
Contact officer 
Name: John Outhwaite, Senior Policy & Performance Officer 
email: j.outhwaite@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 881602 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

Page 5



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

1 

C
O

N
T
E

N
T
S

   
 

P
A

G
E

 

1.
 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 
3 

2.
 

A
bo

ut
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 
5 

3.
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ur
 v

is
io

n,
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 
10

 

4.
 

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

fin
di

ng
s 

 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

16
 

5.
 

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ur
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 
19

 

6.
 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 
20

 

7.
 

V
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 s
um

m
ar

y 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

22
 

8.
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
es

ul
ts

 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

24
 

9.
 

S
um

m
ar

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

30
 

10
. 

G
lo

ss
ar

y 
of

 te
rm

s 
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

32
 

Page 6



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

2 

 If 
yo

u 
re

qu
ire

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

in
 l

ar
ge

 p
rin

t, 
B

ra
ill

e 
or

 a
ud

io
 t

ap
e,

 
pl

ea
se

 c
on

ta
ct

: 
F

io
na

 S
co

tt,
 E

qu
al

iti
es

 O
ffi

ce
r,

  
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
H

ou
se

, B
ur

co
t L

an
e,

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

, B
60

 1
A

A
 

T
el

: 0
15

27
 8

81
71

9,
 e

m
ai

l: 
f.s

co
tt@

br
om

sg
ro

ve
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

 
    

Page 7



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

 
 

3 

1.
  I

n
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

L
ea

d
er

 o
f 
th

e 
C

o
u
n
ci

l 
 

W
el

co
m

e 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
 

20
08

/2
00

9.
 

W
e 

ar
e 

de
lig

ht
ed

 to
 o

nc
e 

ag
ai

n 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t. 

 
20

08
/2

00
9 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t y

ea
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  W
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 
ra

te
d 

a 
“F

ai
r”

 c
ou

nc
il 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, t
he

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t r
eg

ul
at

or
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
 In

 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
rs

, w
e 

ha
ve

 
ta

lk
ed

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ta

ki
ng

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, o
ur

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 it
 is

 g
oo

d 
to

 s
ee

 th
at

 
th

es
e 

ac
tio

ns
 a

re
 n

ow
 c

om
in

g 
to

 fr
ui

tio
n 

an
d 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 b
y 

yo
u 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

. 
 A

ll 
of

 o
ur

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 s

ee
n 

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s.
 

 F
or

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

, w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 
th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 o
pt

io
ns

 p
ap

er
.  

T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

pr
e-

cu
rs

or
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 fo
r 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

, w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ex

pe
ct

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
  T

he
 a

re
a 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 d
ec

ad
e.

  W
e 

ar
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ce
rt

ai
n 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
su

re
 y

ou
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

di
sa

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
to

w
n,

 w
he

n 
P

ar
ks

id
e 

S
ch

oo
l w

as
 

lis
te

d;
 h

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
pr

es
s 

on
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ow
 e

xp
lo

rin
g 

pu
tti

ng
 th

e 
“b

lu
e 

lig
ht

 c
am

pu
s”

 n
ea

r 
N

ew
 C

ol
le

ge
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 fr
ee

 u
p 

W
in

ds
or

 S
tr

ee
t f

or
 r

e-
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 H

ou
si

ng
 is

 n
ow

 a
 o

ne
 s

ta
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

m
is

in
g 

pr
os

pe
ct

s 
an

d 
w

e 
ar

e 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

ou
r 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 ta

rg
et

s.
  O

ur
 

H
ou

si
ng

 T
ea

m
 h

av
e 

w
or

ke
d 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 h
ar

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
la

st
 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

is
 a

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
I a

m
 v

er
y 

pl
ea

se
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
uc

h 
im

pr
ov

ed
 w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 o
ur

 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 s

oc
ia

l l
an

dl
or

d 
pa

rt
ne

r,
 B

D
H

T
. 

 O
ur

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

y 
ha

s 
se

en
 a

 d
ra

m
at

ic
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tr
e’

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

w
ith

 a
ns

w
er

 ti
m

es
 n

ow
 a

ve
ra

gi
ng

 3
0 

se
co

nd
s 

an
d 

73
%

 o
f 

re
si

de
nt

s 
su

rv
ey

ed
 s

ay
in

g 
th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

it 
to

 a
 fr

ie
nd

. 
 S

en
se

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

: w
he

re
 d

o 
w

e 
st

ar
t?

  T
hi

s 
is

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

st
ro

ng
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
of

fe
r.

  W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t s

tr
ee

t 
th

ea
tr

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t, 
m

ak
e 

a 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l f
in

an
ci

al
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
A

rt
rix

 (
£1

20
,0

00
 a

 y
ea

r)
, h

av
e 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 
sp

or
ts

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
ea

m
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
w

ar
de

ns
 a

nd
 P

A
C

T
 m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 F
in

al
ly

, r
es

id
en

ts
 h

av
e 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

at
 o

ur
 s

tr
ee

ts
 a

re
 c

le
an

er
 

an
d 

va
lu

e 
ou

r 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
e.

 
 T

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 a

go
, w

e 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 “
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
rid

e”
 a

s 
ou

r 
st

ra
p 

lin
e.

  T
he

re
 is

 m
uc

h 
w

e 
ca

n 
no

w
 b

e 
pr

ou
d 

of
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, w
hi

ls
t 

w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

e 
al

on
g 

w
ay

 in
 a

 s
ho

rt
 s

pa
ce

 o
f t

im
e,

 “
F

ai
r”

 
m

ea
ns

 w
e 

ar
e 

av
er

ag
e.

  W
e 

ho
pe

 y
ou

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
no

tic
ed

 th
e 

co
ve

r 
of

 o
ur

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t h
as

 a
 s

ig
np

os
t w

ith
 E

xc
el

le
nt

 o
n.

  

Page 8



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

4 

W
e 

ar
e 

st
ill

 o
n 

a 
jo

ur
ne

y.
  O

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ha

ve
 h

ig
h 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
ur

 v
is

io
n 

ha
s 

al
w

ay
s 

be
en

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

o 
w

e 
m

us
t g

o 
on

 im
pr

ov
in

g.
 

 D
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
is

 v
is

io
n 

in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t e
co

no
m

ic
 c

lim
at

e 
is

 n
ot

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

e 
ea

sy
.  

Lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

in
an

ce
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

en
ef

ite
d 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

 a
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
he

al
th

 h
av

e 
in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 
an

d 
w

e 
ar

e 
no

w
 a

bo
ut

 to
 e

nt
er

 a
n 

er
a 

of
 r

et
re

nc
hm

en
t, 

w
ith

 
vi

rt
ua

lly
 n

il 
gr

ow
th

.  
T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 w

e 
ha

ve
 to

 m
ak

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 to

 im
pr

ov
e.

  
T

hi
s 

is
 w

hy
 w

e 
ar

e 
pu

rs
ui

ng
 th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

od
el

 w
ith

 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il.

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
 is

 n
ot

 a
n 

op
tio

n;
 w

e 
ha

ve
 to

 fi
nd

 a
 n

ew
 b

us
in

es
s 

m
od

el
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 p

ub
lic

 fi
na

nc
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

he
ad

. 
  W

e 
lo

ok
 fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
to

 y
ou

 n
ex

t y
ea

r 
on

 th
e 

fo
rm

al
 

ag
re

em
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

s 
m

od
el

, w
ha

t s
av

in
gs

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 w

ha
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 m
ak

e 
to

 
re

si
de

nt
s’

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 a

s 
w

e 
st

ar
t o

ur
 jo

ur
ne

y 
fr

om
 F

ai
r 

to
 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e.
 

  

 
 

R
o
g
er
 H
o
lli
n
g
w
o
rt
h
 

K
ev
in
 D
ic
ks
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 

C
hi
ef
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

A
n 
el
ec
tr
on
ic
 v
er
si
on
 o
f t
hi
s 
pl
an
 c
an
 b
e 
fo
un
d 
on
 o
ur
 w
eb
si
te
: 

w
w
w
.b
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
.g
o
v.
u
k 

  

Page 9



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

 
 

5 

2.
  A

b
o
u
t 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n
 

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is

tr
ic

t i
s 

in
 n

or
th

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
, c

ov
er

in
g 

a 
la

rg
e 

ar
ea

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
83

.9
 s

qu
ar

e 
m

ile
s.

  W
hi

ls
t o

nl
y 

14
 

m
ile

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

 o
f B

irm
in

gh
am

, t
he

 L
ic

ke
y 

H
ill

s 
co

un
tr

y 
pa

rk
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t d

iv
id

in
g 

lin
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ur
ba

n 
W

es
t M

id
la

nd
s 

C
on

ur
ba

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ru
ra

l l
an

ds
ca

pe
 o

f n
or

th
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

N
in

et
y 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t i
s 

gr
ee

nb
el

t w
hi

ch
 c

re
at

es
 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 fo

r 
ho

us
in

g 
po

lic
y.

  F
ou

r 
ra

di
al

 r
ou

te
s 

pa
ss

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t, 
ea

ch
 s

er
ve

d 
by

 r
ai

lw
ay

 
lin

es
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 r
oa

ds
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
M

5 
ru

nn
in

g 
no

rt
h 

an
d 

so
ut

h,
 th

e 
M

42
 

ru
nn

in
g 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t, 
w

ith
 fu

rt
he

r 
lin

ks
 to

 th
e 

M
40

 a
nd

 M
6.

 
 D

at
a 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 1
6,

64
3 

pe
op

le
 tr

av
el

 in
to

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t f
or

 
w

or
k,

 w
ith

 2
6,

11
2 

(2
9%

) 
of

 th
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
tr

av
el

lin
g 

ou
t, 

a 
ne

t 
co

m
m

ut
e 

ou
t o

f 9
,4

69
.1   

O
ur

 m
ai

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
 

th
e 

m
ap

 (
ab

ov
e)

.  
T

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t h

as
 n

o 
w

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
to

p 
20

%
 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
.2  

 
    

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

1  O
N

S
 2

00
1 

C
en

su
s 

2  D
C

LG
 In

di
ce

s 
of

 M
ul

tip
le

 D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

20
07

 

 P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

 T
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t i

s 
92

,3
00

3  a
nd

 th
e 

O
ffi

ce
 fo

r 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
tis

tic
s 

pr
ed

ic
ts

 th
at

 th
is

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

20
.5

%
 

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 2
3 

ye
ar

s 
to

 1
11

,2
00

 in
 2

03
1.

4   
T

he
 o

ve
r 

65
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
to

ta
ls

 1
7,

00
0 

(1
8.

4%
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n)

5  a
nd

 th
is

 
ol

de
r 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
is

 p
re

di
ct

ed
 to

 e
xp

an
d 

as
 a

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l D
is

tr
ic

t p
op

ul
at

io
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 2

0-
25

 
ye

ar
s,

 w
ith

 th
e 

ov
er

 8
0s

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

es
tim

at
ed

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
13

2%
 b

y 
20

31
.6   

 T
he

re
 a

re
 3

7,
49

2 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.7  T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

io
na

l S
pa

tia
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 r

eq
ui

re
 

ho
m

es
 fo

r 
3,

00
0-

7,
00

0 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 to
 b

e 
bu

ilt
 in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t i
n 

th
e 

ne
xt

 2
5 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
it 

is
 a

ls
o 

pr
ob

ab
le

 th
at

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t w
ill

 
ha

ve
 to

 ta
ke

 s
om

e 
of

 R
ed

di
tc

h 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ho
us

in
g 

al
lo

ca
tio

n.
   

 T
he

 b
la

ck
 a

nd
 m

in
or

ity
 e

th
ni

c 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

(B
M

E
) 

is
 6

.4
%

, w
hi

ch
 

is
 lo

w
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
.  

T
hi

s 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
co

m
pr

is
es

 1
%

 Ir
is

h,
 2

.6
%

 A
si

an
, 1

.2
%

 M
ix

ed
, 1

.0
%

 B
la

ck
 a

nd
 

0.
6%

 C
hi

ne
se

.8   
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

de
fin

iti
ve

 d
at

a 
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

ig
ra

nt
 w

or
ke

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

liv
in

g 
in

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

, b
ut

 in
di

ca
tiv

e 
fig

ur
es

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
is

 is
 in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
 o

f 0
.2

%
.9   

 
    

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

3  O
N

S
 2

00
7 

M
id

-Y
ea

r 
P

op
ul

at
io

n 
E

st
im

at
es

  
4  O

N
S

 2
00

6 
S

ub
na

tio
na

l p
op

ul
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 

5  O
N

S
 2

00
7 

M
id

-Y
ea

r 
P

op
ul

at
io

n 
E

st
im

at
es

 
6  O

N
S

 2
00

6 
S

ub
na

tio
na

l p
op

ul
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 

7  W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

S
S

 H
ou

se
ho

ld
 F

or
ec

as
ts

 R
ep

or
t 2

00
8 

8  O
N

S
 2

00
6 

R
es

id
en

t P
op

ul
at

io
n 

E
st

im
at

es
 b

y 
E

th
ni

c 
G

ro
up

 
9  W

or
ce

st
er

 C
ou

nt
y 

E
co

no
m

ic
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 2
00

7-
20

08
 

Page 10



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

6 

E
co

n
o
m

y 
 T

he
 e

co
no

m
ic

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t i

s 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 p

os
iti

ve
 in

 
sp

ite
 o

f t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n.

  T
he

 m
ea

n 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

in
co

m
e 

is
 £

38
,6

90
, w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t i
n 

th
e 

co
un

ty
 (

th
e 

co
un

ty
 a

ve
ra

ge
 is

 £
35

,6
56

).
10

  T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

m
aj

or
 a

re
as

 o
f 

ec
on

om
ic

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t: 
th

e 
Lo

ng
br

id
ge

 s
ite

, 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 r

ai
lw

ay
 s

ta
tio

n.
  I

n 
A

pr
il 

20
05

, p
ar

ts
 o

f P
ho

en
ix

 V
en

tu
re

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
(P

V
H

),
 m

os
t 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 M
G

 R
ov

er
 a

nd
 P

ow
er

T
ra

in
 e

nt
er

ed
 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ng
br

id
ge

 c
ar

 
pl

an
t. 

 T
he

se
 p

ar
ts

 o
f t

he
 G

ro
up

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
5,

85
0 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
an

d 
an

 e
st

im
at

ed
 £

41
0m

 w
as

 
sp

en
t w

ith
 fi

rm
s 

ba
se

d 
in

 th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

su
pp

ly
 c

ha
in

.  
W

hi
ls

t u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t l

ev
el

s 
na

tu
ra

lly
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

cl
os

ur
e,

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t’s
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t l
ev

el
 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 d
ro

pp
ed

 to
 v

er
y 

lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 (

1.
8%

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
08

)11
, a

lth
ou

gh
 it

 h
as

 r
is

en
 to

 3
.7

%
 a

t A
pr

il 
20

09
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l r
ec

es
si

on
.  

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 n
ee

ds
 a

 m
aj

or
 o

ve
rh

au
l t

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

lo
ca

l s
ho

pp
in

g 
an

d 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 c

om
pe

te
 w

ith
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

sh
op

pi
ng

 
ce

nt
re

s.
  B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 s

ta
tio

n 
is

 th
e 

th
ird

 a
re

a 
of

 c
on

ce
rn

.  
T

he
 

cu
rr

en
t s

ta
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

no
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
fit

 fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e 

an
d 

a 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t o

n 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 

re
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
tio

n 
so

 th
at

 it
 c

an
 ta

ke
 b

ig
ge

r 
tr

ai
ns

 a
nd

 
m

or
e 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 a

nd
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f a
t l

ea
st

 3
00

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

ca
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
“f

ut
ur

e 
pr

oo
f”

 th
e 

st
at

io
n 

ag
ai

ns
t a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 tr
an

sp
or

t c
ha

rg
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 a
ffe

ct
 

B
irm

in
gh

am
 c

ity
 c

en
tr

e.
 T

he
 r

ai
lw

ay
 s

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

N
et

w
or

k 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
10

 P
ay

C
he

ck
 2

00
8 

11
 W

C
C

 C
ou

nt
y 

E
co

no
m

ic
 S

um
m

ar
y 

 

R
ai

l a
nd

 a
ll 

th
e 

ot
he

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 to
 p

ut
 

to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e.

  U
nt

il 
th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
pa

ck
ag

e 
is

 
fin

al
is

ed
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 d
at

e 
of

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. 

 S
u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

 W
e 

al
l n

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

a 
de

ci
si

ve
 m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
d 

m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
no

t j
us

t b
ec

au
se

 it
 is

 th
e 

rig
ht

 th
in

g 
to

 d
o,

 b
ut

 
al

so
 b

ec
au

se
 it

 is
 in

 o
ur

 o
w

n 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 b
es

t i
nt

er
es

ts
.  

B
y 

th
in

ki
ng

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
do

 th
in

gs
 a

nd
 b

ec
om

in
g 

m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e,
 w

e 
ca

n 
m

ee
t o

ur
 o

w
n 

ne
ed

s 
w

ith
ou

t 
co

m
pr

om
is

in
g 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
ne

ed
s.

  T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
an

d 
m

us
t u

nd
er

pi
n 

al
l o

f o
ur

 a
ct

io
ns

.  
W

e 
al

re
ad

y 
ha

ve
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 h
el

p 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y.

  T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
H

ou
se

 is
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 s

w
itc

hi
ng

 to
 1

00
%

 g
re

en
 

el
ec

tr
ic

ity
, a

nd
 p

ar
t o

f o
ur

 p
ow

er
 c

om
es

 fr
om

 s
ol

ar
 p

an
el

s 
on

 
ou

r 
ro

of
.  

W
e 

us
e 

10
0%

 r
ec

yc
le

d 
pa

pe
r,

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
in

 h
ou

se
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

w
id

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t. 

 W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 
si

gn
ed

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 c
ar

 s
ha

rin
g 

sc
he

m
e.

   
 T

he
 L

oc
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
’s

 B
et

te
r 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t G

ro
up

 
ha

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

un
de

rw
ay

 a
im

in
g 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
ou

r 
ca

rb
on

 fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
he

lp
 c

on
se

rv
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

ou
r 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

, 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 p
ol

lu
tio

n.
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
its

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

an
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

se
rio

us
 is

su
e 

of
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

, 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
LS

P
 h

av
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
m

ad
e 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 a

 p
rio

rit
y.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 s

ev
er

al
 N

at
io

na
l I

nd
ic

at
or

s 
ar

ou
nd

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 w

hi
ch

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

re
d.

  A
 b

ud
ge

t b
id

 w
as

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
F

ul
l C

ou
nc

il 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

 a
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

ffi
ce

r 
 

(in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

B
C

) 
to

 a
llo

w
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

al
ly

, p
ro

vi
de

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
dv

ic
e 

on
 c

lim
at

e 

Page 11



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

7 

ch
an

ge
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 b

ro
ad

er
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 fo
rt

hc
om

in
g 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n,

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
tr

an
sl

at
e 

th
is

 in
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
’ n

ee
d 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
   

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 

 O
ne

 o
f t

he
 b

ig
ge

st
 is

su
es

 fa
ci

ng
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t i

s 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g:
  8

3.
4%

 o
f h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
ar

e 
ow

ne
r 

oc
cu

pi
ed

,12
 th

e 
11

th
 

hi
gh

es
t f

ig
ur

e 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 W
al

es
, a

nd
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
ho

us
e 

pr
ic

e 
be

in
g 

£2
40

,8
67

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
is

 fi
gu

re
 is

 fa
lli

ng
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
th

e 
gl

ob
al

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n.

13
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

op
er

at
in

g 
a 

pl
an

ni
ng

 m
or

at
or

iu
m

 w
ith

 o
nl

y 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 b
ui

lt.
  T

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

ha
s 

a 
ta

rg
et

 
of

 8
0 

un
its

 o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

 
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, D

ep
ri

va
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 H

ea
lt
h
  

 T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 to
 N

V
Q

 L
ev

el
 4

 is
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

.  
G

C
S

E
 r

es
ul

ts
 g

ai
ne

d 
at

 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

co
lle

ge
s 

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 in
 2

00
8 

w
er

e 
am

on
gs

t t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 in
 th

e 
co

un
tr

y 
(6

4.
4%

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
fiv

e 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
S

E
s 

at
 A

*-
C

).
14

  T
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t r
an

ks
 2

99
th

 o
ut

 o
f 3

54
 

co
un

ci
ls

 o
n 

th
e 

na
tio

na
l i

nd
ex

 o
f m

ul
tip

le
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
20

07
 

(w
he

re
 1

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
),

 m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t o
ne

 o
f t

he
 

le
as

t d
ep

riv
ed

 n
at

io
na

lly
. 1

5  I
t i

s 
al

so
 th

e 
on

ly
 d

is
tr

ic
t i

n 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
12

 O
N

S
 2

00
1 

C
en

su
s 

13
 S

ou
th

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t A

ss
es

sm
en

t A
pr

il 
20

07
 

14
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 L
E

A
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 4
 r

es
ul

ts
 2

00
7/

08
 

15
 &

 1
6 

D
C

LG
 In

di
ce

s 
of

 M
ul

tip
le

 D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

20
07

 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 to

 h
av

e 
be

co
m

e 
le

ss
 d

ep
riv

ed
 s

in
ce

 2
00

4.
16
 

O
nl

y 
64

0 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 a
re

 in
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f b
en

ef
its

 in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t, 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t f
ig

ur
es

 in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

.17
  A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 w
ith

in
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 is

 m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
th

an
 a

 d
is

tr
ic

t w
ith

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

ar
ea

s 
of

 d
ep

riv
at

io
n.

 
 G

en
er

al
ly

, t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t’s
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
is

 h
ea

lth
ie

r 
th

an
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 a

ve
ra

ge
.  

Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
(1

8-
24

) 
ha

ve
 a

 h
ig

h 
ris

k 
st

at
us

 b
ei

ng
 th

e 
m

os
t l

ik
el

y 
to

 s
m

ok
e,

 b
in

ge
 d

rin
k 

an
d 

no
t t

ak
e 

ex
er

ci
se

.  
P

ot
en

tia
lly

, w
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 s
to

rin
g 

up
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

in
 o

ur
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.  
A

 r
ec

en
t P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

T
ru

st
 (

P
C

T
) 

an
nu

al
 

re
po

rt
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

he
al

th
 is

 g
oo

d,
 b

ut
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
m

or
e 

ch
ild

 a
nd

 a
do

le
sc

en
t m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  
T

he
 P

C
T

 r
et

ai
n 

a 
co

nc
er

n 
(s

ha
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ow

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

T
ea

m
) 

th
at

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 

“c
om

m
on

 p
la

ce
”.

 T
he

 r
at

e 
of

 te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s 

in
 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 in
 2

00
6 

w
as

 2
3.

6 
co

nc
ep

tio
ns

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 fe

m
al

es
, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
lm

os
t h

al
f t

ha
t o

f t
he

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 4

1.
1.

18
 

 C
ri

m
e 

an
d
 F

ea
r 

o
f 
C

ri
m

e 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 2
00

7/
08

 y
ea

r,
 c

rim
e 

ha
d 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 3

2%
 in

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t, 

su
rp

as
si

ng
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f a

 1
7.

5%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

fr
om

 
th

e 
20

03
/0

4 
ba

se
lin

e 
re

su
lts

.19
 T

hi
s 

w
as

 e
xc

ep
tio

na
l w

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 ju

st
 4

%
, a

nd
 th

e 
co

un
ty

-
w

id
e 

fig
ur

e 
of

 2
4%

. R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

se
en

 in
 a

ll 
B

rit
is

h 
C

rim
e 

S
ur

ve
y 

co
m

pa
ra

to
r 

cr
im

e 
ty

pe
s,

 w
ith

 th
e 

la
rg

es
t d

ec
re

as
e 

be
in

g 
se

en
 in

 d
om

es
tic

 b
ur

gl
ar

y 
at

 5
3%

 a
nd

 th
e 

sm
al

le
st

 in
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
16

 ib
id

 
17

 W
or

ce
st

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
E

co
no

m
ic

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 2

00
7-

20
08

 
18

 D
H

 2
00

8 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fil
e 

 
19

 B
rit

is
h 

C
rim

e 
S

ur
ve

y 
20

08
 

Page 12



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

8 

cr
im

in
al

 d
am

ag
e 

w
hi

ch
 o

nl
y 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 1

2%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ba

se
lin

e 
ye

ar
 2

00
3/

04
. 

F
ea

r 
of

 c
rim

e,
 h

ow
ev

er
, r

em
ai

ns
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

de
sp

ite
 th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 a

ct
ua

l c
rim

e 
in

 2
00

7/
08

.  
80

%
 o

f 
re

si
de

nt
s 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

20
08

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

C
rim

e 
an

d 
S

af
et

y 
S

ur
ve

y 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 fe

ar
fu

l a
bo

ut
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f a

ny
 c

rim
es

 h
ap

pe
ni

ng
 to

 th
em

 in
 th

ei
r 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s,

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 ju
st

 5
6%

 in
 

th
e 

20
07

 s
ur

ve
y.

  P
eo

pl
e 

w
er

e 
m

os
t f

ea
rf

ul
 o

f h
ou

se
 b

ur
gl

ar
y,

 
va

nd
al

is
m

 o
r 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

an
d 

ha
vi

ng
 th

ei
r 

ca
r 

br
ok

en
 

in
 to

, d
es

pi
te

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 in
 a

ll 
of

 th
es

e 
cr

im
e 

ty
pe

s 
du

rin
g 

20
07

/0
8.

  H
ow

ev
er

, r
es

id
en

ts
 m

os
t c

om
m

on
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

is
su

es
 a

s 
ne

ed
in

g 
to

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
fir

st
, 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
em

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
w

or
st

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
in

 th
ei

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d:

 s
pe

ed
in

g 
tr

af
fic

; g
ro

up
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
lo

ite
rin

g 
ar

ou
nd

 in
 p

ub
lic

 p
la

ce
s 

an
d 

un
de

ra
ge

 d
rin

ki
ng

.20
 

 
R

eg
u
la

to
ry

, P
o
lit

ic
al

, M
an

ag
er

ia
l a

n
d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 C
o
n
te

xt
 

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

a 
m

aj
or

ity
 C

on
se

rv
at

iv
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 w
ith

 
tw

en
ty

-s
ix

 C
on

se
rv

at
iv

es
, s

ix
 L

ab
ou

r,
 fi

ve
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ts
, a

nd
 

tw
o 

W
yt

ha
ll 

R
es

id
en

ts
’ A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n.
  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
op

er
at

es
 a

 
m

od
er

ni
se

d 
po

lit
ic

al
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
ith

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
/C

ab
in

et
 m

od
el

, 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 fo

ur
 n

on
-E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

B
oa

rd
s:

 A
ud

it 
B

oa
rd

, 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

B
oa

rd
, O

ve
rv

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

.  
T

he
re

 is
 a

ls
o 

a 
P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 L
ic

en
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

.  
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
a 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 (

C
M

T
) 

of
 1

1 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 

A
ct

in
g 

Jo
in

t C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 K
ev

in
 D

ic
ks

. 
    

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

20
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

S
af

et
y 

S
ur

ve
y 

20
08

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

a 
ne

t b
ud

ge
t o

f £
11

.7
33

m
 (

20
08

/0
9)

 a
nd

 a
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ra
nt

 o
f £

4.
85

8m
.  

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

em
pl

oy
s 

35
8 

st
af

f. 
 

Page 13



 
A

n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

 
 

9 

    

 
 

   T
ab

le
 3

 -
 A

b
o
u
t 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

       
S

iz
e 

A
re

a:
  

   
   

 
 

83
.9

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s 
 

   
P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
: 

 
 

92
,3

00
 

 H
o
u
se

h
o
ld

s:
 

   
   

  
37

,4
92

 
 T
o
w

n
s 

an
d
 

la
rg

e 
vi

lla
g
es

: 
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
, H

ag
le

y,
  

 
  

 
   

   
   

  R
ub

er
y,

 W
yt

ha
ll 

   
 

M
ai

n
 E

m
p
lo

ym
en

t:
   

   
   

   
P

ub
lic

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
&

 
 

  
 

   
   

   
  H

ea
lth

 (
25

.9
%

);
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n,

 H
ot

el
s,

 
 

  
 

   
   

   
  &

 R
es

ta
ur

an
ts

 (
23

.1
%

) 
 U

n
em

p
lo

ym
en

t:
 

 
3.

7%
 

 E
th

n
ic

it
y:

 
 

 
6.

4%
 

 D
ep

ri
va

ti
o
n
 R

an
ki

n
g
: 

29
9 

ou
t o

f 3
54

 
 

 

Page 14



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

10
 

3 
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
g
ai

n
st

 o
u
r 

vi
si

o
n
, o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

an
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
es

 
A

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 k
ey

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ur
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
llo

w
s.

 
 C

o
u
n
ci

l O
b
je

ct
iv

e 
– 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 (
P

ri
o
ri
ti
es

: 
T
o
w

n
 C

en
tr

e 
an

d
 H

o
u
si

n
g
) 

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Lo
ca

l H
ou

si
ng

 A
llo

w
an

ce
 to

 g
iv

e 
m

or
e 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

to
 th

e 
te

na
nt

s.
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
gi

ve
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 in

 th
e 

pr
ic

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
ir 

se
rv

ic
e.

 
• 

T
o 

re
fle

ct
 o

ur
 s

uc
ce

ss
 in

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 m
ee

t 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
ar

ge
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
w

 u
se

 o
f t

em
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
B

 &
 B

 fo
r 

16
 &

 1
7 

yr
s 

ol
ds

 a
nd

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
op

tio
ns

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, w
e 

w
er

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
re

gi
on

al
 c

en
tr

e 
of

 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

fo
r 

yo
ut

h 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s,

 a
nd

 h
os

te
d 

a 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

• 
W

e 
w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 R

S
L 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 in
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 1
45

 
ad

di
tio

na
l u

ni
ts

 o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 
• 

W
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

t H
om

e 
C

ho
ic

e 
P

lu
s 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

t 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 a
llo

ca
tin

g 
so

ci
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

de
lin

es
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 s

ch
em

e 
by

 
20

10
. 

• 
W

e 
ha

ve
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

ho
us

in
g 

ch
oi

ce
s 

by
 b

rin
gi

ng
  e

m
pt

y 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ba
ck

 in
to

 u
se

, a
ss

is
tin

g 
la

nd
lo

rd
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
by

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

 

24
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

 p
riv

at
e 

re
nt

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

‘S
te

p 
U

p’
 p

riv
at

e 
te

na
nc

y 
sc

he
m

e.
 

• 
In

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ow

n 
tu

rn
 w

e 
ha

ve
 s

et
 u

p 
th

e 
lo

ca
l d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

 m
or

tg
ag

e 
re

sc
ue

 s
ch

em
e 

an
d 

fu
nd

ed
 a

n 
ad

vi
se

r 
at

 C
A

B
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 to

 a
ss

is
t 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

 w
ho

 a
re

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
m

or
tg

ag
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
. 

• 
F

un
de

d 
th

e 
ne

w
 m

ar
ke

t s
ta

lls
 in

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t. 
• 

F
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 n

ew
 h

ig
h 

de
pe

nd
en

cy
 u

ni
t t

oi
le

ts
 

in
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 (

du
e 

to
 o

pe
n 

Ju
ly

 2
00

9)
. 

• 
B

us
 r

ou
te

 s
ur

ve
y 

of
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 a

re
as

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, l
ea

di
ng

 to
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

or
 a

 ‘h
op

pe
r’ 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 s

ta
tio

n.
 

• 
In

iti
al

 d
es

ig
n 

fo
r 

ne
w

 r
ai

lw
ay

 s
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

• 
F

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
ch

em
e 

fo
r 

m
ob

ili
ty

 
im

pa
ire

d 
pe

op
le

 a
pp

ro
ve

d.
 

• 
A

re
a 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 o
pt

io
ns

 p
ap

er
 c

on
su

lte
d 

on
 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

• 
A

 p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f p

la
nn

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
or

ks
 fo

r 
th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, b

ut
 th

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 li
st

in
g 

of
 P

ar
ks

id
e 

sc
ho

ol
 b

y 
E

ng
lis

h 
H

er
ita

ge
 m

ea
ns

 th
at

 p
la

ns
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 

be
 r

ev
is

ed
. 

 C
o
u
n
ci

l O
b
je

ct
iv

e 
– 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 
(P

ri
o
ri

ty
: 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

) 
 

• 
A

ch
ie

ve
d 

Le
ve

l 3
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

ea
rly

. 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
pr

im
ar

y 
st

at
us

 in
 th

e 
M

em
be

r 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
ha

rt
er

. 
• 

10
0%

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 d
el

iv
er

y 
on

 E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 fo
r 

E
le

ct
ed

 M
em

be
rs

. 

Page 15



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

11
 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l r
ol

l-o
ut

 o
f l

oc
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l t
ra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 in

 E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
. 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ro
ll-

ou
t o

f L
eg

al
 C

as
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
. 

• 
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
rd

er
 in

 O
ct

 2
00

8,
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

er
s 

P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ui
de

 fo
r 

us
e 

at
 th

e 
C

S
C

, a
s 

an
 a

id
 to

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

ur
ge

ry
 

an
d 

fo
r 

us
e 

on
 th

e 
W

eb
si

te
. 

• 
In

tr
od

uc
ed

 P
ub

lic
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

cu
st

om
er

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 

an
d 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

w
ith

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

, w
hi

ls
t m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

at
 a

bo
ve

 N
at

io
na

l L
ev

el
s.
  

• 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
en

tr
e 

m
et

 a
ll 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

: 
Ø

 
T

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 a

ns
w

er
 ti

m
e 

fo
r 

te
le

ph
on

e 
ca

lls
 w

as
 

30
 s

ec
on

ds
 h

ow
ev

er
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 h

al
f o

f t
he

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
te

am
 w

er
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

n 
an

sw
er

 b
el

ow
 

20
 s

ec
on

ds
. 

Ø
 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

in
 th

e 
C

S
C

 w
ai

te
d 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

nl
y 

7 
m

in
ut

es
 to

 s
ee

 a
n 

ad
vi

so
r.
  

• 
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a

 C
P

A
 r

at
in

g 
of

 “
F

ai
r”

, j
um

pi
ng

 a
 

ca
te

go
ry

 a
nd

 h
av

in
g 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 “
P

oo
r”

 o
nl

y 
18

 m
on

th
s 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
. 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 fo

cu
s 

on
 c

ou
nc

il 
pr

io
rit

ie
s,

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

re
du

ce
d 

fr
om

 1
0 

to
 fo

ur
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

  T
hi

s 
fo

cu
s 

w
as

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 a
 C

P
A

 s
co

re
 fo

r 
P

rio
rit

is
at

io
n,

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

3 
ou

t o
f 4

. 
• 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 it

s 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 

N
at

io
na

l I
nd

ic
at

or
s,

 P
la

ce
 S

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

sy
st

em
.  

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

no
w

 h
as

 a
 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

. 
• 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 “
so

un
d”

 a
nd

 “
on

 th
e 

w
ay

 to
 b

e 
em

be
dd

ed
” 

by
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  
T

he
se

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

bo
ar

d,
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
40

 m
an

ag
er

s.
 

• 
U

nd
er

to
ok

 tw
o 

C
us

to
m

er
 P

an
el

 S
ur

ve
ys

, o
ne

 o
n 

qu
al

ity
 

of
 li

fe
 o

r 
ou

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ot
he

r 
on

 c
us

to
m

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  T
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

as
 fe

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 in

to
 th

e 
20

09
/2

01
0 

bu
dg

et
 r

ou
nd

. 
• 

R
es

po
nd

ed
 q

ui
ck

ly
 to

 th
e 

“d
ut

y 
to

 in
vo

lv
e”

 a
ge

nd
a,

 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 b
ud

ge
t j

ur
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

20
09

/2
01

0 
bu

dg
et

 
ro

un
d 

an
d 

a 
“U

 D
ec

id
e”

 e
ve

nt
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, w

ho
 w

er
e 

gi
ve

n 
£5

0,
00

0 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ho
w

 to
 

sp
en

d 
(£

10
,0

00
 fr

om
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 £

40
,0

00
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il)
.  

• 
W

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 
F

or
um

 o
n 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
id

s,
 w

hi
ch

 h
el

pe
d 

fu
nd

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fir
st

 e
ve

r 
D

iw
al

i c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
ut

 
m

on
ey

 to
w

ar
ds

 B
la

ck
 H

is
to

ry
 M

on
th

 (
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
al

so
 

su
pp

or
ts

 o
th

er
 fa

ith
 b

as
ed

 e
ve

nt
s 

lik
e 

th
e 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 

Li
gh

ts
 s

w
itc

h 
on

, H
ol

oc
au

st
 M

em
or

ia
l D

ay
 a

nd
 

R
em

em
br

an
ce

 S
un

da
y)

. 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
re

sp
on

se
 r

at
es

 fo
r 

its
 C

us
to

m
er

 P
an

el
 o

f o
ve

r 
45

%
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 h
ig

h 
re

sp
on

se
 r

at
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 th
e 

st
at

is
tic

al
 v

al
id

ity
 o

f t
he

se
 s

ur
ve

ys
. 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 T

og
et

he
r 

(P
A

C
T

) 
m

ee
tin

gs
, 

at
te

nd
in

g 
80

%
 o

f t
he

se
 m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 2
00

8/
20

09
. 

 

Page 16



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

12
 

• 
R

es
po

nd
ed

 to
 2

70
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
du

rin
g 

20
08

/2
00

9,
 a

ll 
of

 
w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

.  
M

or
e 

im
po

rt
an

tly
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 
no

w
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 to
 u

se
 th

is
 d

at
a 

to
 r

e-
th

in
k 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

, i
n 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
, i

m
pr

ov
ed

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. 
• 

U
nd

er
to

ok
 a

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l b

od
y 

of
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

fo
r 

its
 n

ew
 

C
us

to
m

er
 A

cc
es

s 
S

tr
at

eg
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ith
 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ith
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

ou
nc

ils
. 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 it

s 
re

si
de

nt
’s

 m
ag

az
in

e 
“T

og
et

he
r 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

” 
an

d 
ra

is
ed

 £
14

,1
45

 o
f a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
its

 th
re

e 
ed

iti
on

s.
   

• 
P

ro
du

ce
d 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 a

nd
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

, i
n 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
, a

 w
ra

p 
ar

ou
nd

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

pr
es

s 
on

 it
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t, 
w

hi
ch

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
po

si
tiv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 le
af

le
t. 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
la

te
st

 w
eb

 b
as

ed
 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
w

ith
 it

s 
re

si
de

nt
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
T

w
itt

er
 a

nd
 F

ac
eb

oo
k.

 
• 

C
om

m
en

ce
d 

a 
Le

an
 S

ys
te

m
s 

pi
lo

t f
or

 D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

in
 2

00
9/

20
10

. 
• 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
rt

he
r 

up
da

te
 o

f i
ts

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y,
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t t

ar
ge

ts
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 F

ul
l C

ou
nc

il.
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
tim

es
 fo

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
 b

y 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
P

en
si

on
s 

to
 fa

st
 tr

ac
k 

be
ne

fit
 c

la
im

s.
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

ns
 fo

r 
be

ne
fit

 fr
au

d 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
be

ne
fit

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
.  

• 
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
sy

st
em

 
w

he
re

 a
ll 

or
de

rs
 a

re
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 o
n-

lin
e 

an
d 

in
vo

ic
es

 p
ai

d 
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 o
n 

re
ce

ip
t o

f g
oo

ds
. 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

w
ith

 h
om

e 
vi

si
ts

 b
y 

th
e 

w
el

fa
re

 a
nd

 v
is

iti
ng

 
of

fic
er

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

be
ne

fit
 c

la
im

s 
or

 w
ho

 n
ee

d 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

• 
T

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 V

oi
ce

 R
is

k 
A

na
ly

si
s 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
al

lo
w

in
g 

us
 to

 u
se

 n
ew

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 v
er

ify
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ne

ed
ed

 in
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f a
 B

en
ef

it 
cl

ai
m

.  
T

hi
s 

is
 p

ar
t o

f a
 

na
tio

na
l p

ilo
t f

un
de

d 
by

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f W
or

ks
 a

nd
 

P
en

si
on

s 
an

d 
ha

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 u

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ne
w

 c
la

im
 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 ti

m
es

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
cu

st
om

er
s 

ar
e 

pa
id

 q
ui

ck
ly

 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

. 
• 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
ui

te
 o

f I
T

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
• 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
F

oo
d 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

t a
ll 

fo
od

 p
re

m
is

es
 d

ue
 fo

r 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
20

08
/0

9 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 th
e 

hy
gi

en
e 

sc
or

es
 o

f p
ub

s,
 r

es
ta

ur
an

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
at

er
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

“S
co

re
s 

on
 D

oo
rs

” 
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 
w

eb
si

te
.  

• 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
20

08
/0

9.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

f i
ns

pe
ct

in
g 

al
l 

ha
ird

re
ss

er
s,

 b
ea

ut
y 

sa
lo

ns
 a

nd
 ta

nn
in

g 
sa

lo
ns

 a
nd

 a
n 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 a

w
ar

d 
sc

he
m

e.
  

• 
C

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

F
oo

d 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
A

ge
nc

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r 
au

di
t i

n 
Ju

ne
 2

00
8.
 

   

Page 17



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

13
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l O
b
je

ct
iv

e 
– 

S
en

se
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

an
d
 W

el
l B

ei
n
g
 

(P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 
S

en
se

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y)

 
 

• 
F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

id
di

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fu

nd
ed

 b
la

ck
 H

is
to

ry
 m

on
th

, D
iw

al
i a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
or

 m
in

or
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t. 

• 
F

un
de

d 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

w
ar

de
ns

. 
• 

G
ra

nt
ed

 a
 b

ud
ge

t a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 y

ou
th

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
su

es
. 

• 
W

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 to
 s

av
e 

th
e 

M
ul

ti 
A

ge
nc

y 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

tr
e 

fr
om

 c
lo

su
re

 (
no

w
 r

en
am

ed
 a

s 
T

R
U

N
K

).
 

• 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 
• 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

llo
tm

en
t s

ite
s.

 
• 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

H
ou

nd
sf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
C

ar
av

an
 

S
ite

. 
• 

O
rg

an
is

ed
 a

 V
et

er
an

 D
ay

’s
 b

an
ds

ta
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

 a
t t

he
 A

rt
rix

 T
he

at
re

, a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 r

es
id

en
t 

fe
ed

ba
ck

. 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l b

an
ds

ta
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 S

an
de

rs
 P

ar
k 

(f
un

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p)

.  
 

• 
E

xt
er

na
l a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

of
 L

ife
lin

e 
S

er
vi

ce
.  

98
.5

0%
 o

f 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ca

lls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 3

0 
se

co
nd

s 
(t

ar
ge

t i
s 

80
%

).
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 S

po
rt

 U
nl

im
ite

d 
pr

oj
ec

t f
un

de
d 

by
 S

po
rt

 
E

ng
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

s 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

5-
19

 y
ea

rs
. 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l b
id

 to
 H

ea
lth

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t F

un
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

F
am

ili
es

 F
it 

T
og

et
he

r,
 a

n 
in

te
r-

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l p

ro
je

ct
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 w

ar
ds

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
m

or
e 

ac
tiv

e.
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f m
ob

ili
ty

 s
es

si
on

s 
in

 r
ur

al
 lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r 
ol

de
r 

ad
ul

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
es

si
on

s 
in

 
A

lv
ec

hu
rc

h,
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
an

d 
C

en
tr

al
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
. 

• 
‘H

ig
h 

5’
 e

ve
nt

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

fiv
e 

th
em

es
 o

f t
he

 E
ve

ry
 C

hi
ld

 
M

at
te

rs
 a

ge
nd

a 
la

un
ch

ed
 a

nd
 n

ow
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 e
ve

nt
. 

• 
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f s
ix

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ul
ti-

sk
ill

s 
cl

ub
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 tw
o 

gi
fte

d 
an

d 
ta

le
nt

ed
 m

ul
ti-

sk
ill

s 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

ag
ed

 5
-9

 y
ea

rs
. 

• 
S

et
 u

p 
of

 tw
o 

gy
m

na
st

ic
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t t

o 
en

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

gy
m

na
st

ic
s 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l C
om

m
un

ity
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
bi

ds
 to

ta
lli

ng
 

£7
9,

00
0 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 s

po
rt

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 a

du
lts

 a
ge

d 
16

 y
ea

rs
 

an
d 

ov
er

. 
• 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 fr

ee
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oa

ch
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

ro
ta

tin
g 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t u
til

is
in

g 
th

e 
m

ul
ti 

us
e 

ga
m

es
 

ar
en

a 
(M

U
G

A
) 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 2

00
7/

20
08

. 
• 

23
5 

ne
w

 L
ife

lin
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 e

na
bl

in
g 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 r
em

ai
n 

liv
in

g 
at

 h
om

e.
 

• 
95

.6
%

 o
f L

ife
lin

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

w
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
or

 v
er

y 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
de

m
on

st
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t. 

• 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
C

C
T

V
 c

am
er

as
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

T
ow

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 R
ub

er
y.

 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 th

e 
S

tr
ee

t t
he

at
re

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
re

e 
ev

en
ts

 in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 T

ow
n 

an
d 

th
re

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

ve
nt

s 
in

 H
ag

le
y,

 W
yt

ha
ll 

an
d 

R
ub

er
y.

 
• 

B
on

fir
e 

ev
en

t d
el

iv
er

ed
 in

 S
an

de
rs

 P
ar

k 
– 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 

ye
ar

 o
f a

 p
ai

d 
ev

en
t –

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

ev
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r.

 

Page 18



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

14
 

• 
N

ew
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 L
ig

ht
 d

is
pl

ay
s 

an
d 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 fo

r 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 a

nd
 R

ub
er

y 
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
su

rv
ey

. 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l C

hr
is

tm
as

 L
ig

ht
s 

ev
en

ts
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 in
 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 a
nd

 R
ub

er
y 

an
d 

pa
rt

 s
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 s
ec

ur
ed

 
fo

r 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
up

 to
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 2
01

0.
 

• 
E

st
ab

lis
he

d 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 p

riv
at

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r 

to
 

m
ax

im
is

e 
ou

r 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
in

iti
at

iv
es

. 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 B

la
ck

 H
is

to
ry

 M
on

th
 in

 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 B

la
ck

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

th
e 

ev
en

ts
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
. 

• 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

an
nu

al
’ G

o4
fu

n’
 

m
ag

az
in

e 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 s
um

m
er

 e
ve

nt
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
nd

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 

ho
lid

ay
s.

 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 th

e 
S

hi
nd

ig
 r

ur
al

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

to
ur

in
g 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 v

ill
ag

e 
ha

lls
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 v
en

ue
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t. 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

ne
w

 D
ol

ph
in

 C
en

tr
e 

G
ym

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
op

en
in

g 
ev

en
t. 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 to

ok
 o

n 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f F

ai
rs

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 d
is

tr
ic

t. 
• 

S
ec

ur
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

A
llo

tm
en

t a
nd

 
F

oo
tb

al
l P

itc
h 

O
ffi

ce
r.

 
• 

A
ll 

un
us

ed
 a

nd
 o

ve
rg

ro
w

n 
al

lo
tm

en
t p

lo
ts

 h
av

e 
no

w
 

be
en

 c
le

ar
ed

 a
nd

 te
na

nt
ed

 a
nd

 A
llo

tm
en

t w
ai

tin
g 

lis
ts

 
ha

ve
 r

ed
uc

ed
. 

• 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 F

oo
tb

al
l L

ea
gu

es
 a

nd
 te

am
s 

gr
ea

tly
 im

pr
ov

ed
. 

• 
A

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
e 

pr
es

tig
io

us
 G

re
en

 F
la

g 
st

at
us

 fo
r 

S
an

de
rs

 
P

ar
k.

 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l c

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f n

ew
 fu

ll 
tim

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
in

sp
ec

to
r 

an
d 

B
T

E
C

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 n

ew
 te

en
ag

e 
ris

ky
 p

la
y 

an
d 

M
U

G
A

 a
t A

lv
ec

hu
rc

h.
 

• 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 fi

ve
 B

ig
 L

ot
te

ry
 

P
la

y 
A

re
a 

S
ch

em
es

 –
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f s

ch
em

es
 £

20
0,

00
0.

 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 C
ap

ita
l S

ch
em

es
 

of
 tw

o 
M

U
G

A
’s

 a
t C

at
sh

ill
 a

nd
 W

yt
ha

ll.
 

• 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
of

 
£4

,0
00

 p
la

nt
in

g 
of

 th
e 

B
at

tle
fie

ld
 B

ro
ok

  i
n 

S
an

de
rs

 P
ar

k 
 

to
 s

up
po

rt
  w

at
er

 v
ol

es
.  

T
he

 p
la

nt
in

g 
w

as
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
. 

• 
A

w
ar

de
d 

P
la

yb
ui

ld
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

P
la

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fo

r 
Li

ck
ey

 E
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

na
tu

ra
l p

la
y 

sc
he

m
e 

w
ith

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ap
ita

l f
or

 a
nc

ill
ar

y 
ite

m
s 

an
d 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
m

al
l w

ild
lif

e 
re

se
rv

e.
 

• 
A

ch
ie

ve
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
ou

nt
y 

by
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

F
rie

nd
s 

of
 S

an
de

rs
 P

ar
k 

gr
ou

p 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lig
ht

in
g 

al
on

g 
W

at
t C

lo
se

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

pa
rk

. 
• 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

£1
2,

00
0 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
ca

na
lis

ed
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

B
at

tle
fie

ld
 B

ro
ok

. 
• 

C
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

ils
 S

po
rt

s 
C

en
tr

es
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
hi

ch
 g

en
er

at
ed

 £
15

0,
00

0 
of

 s
av

in
gs

. 
• 

U
nd

er
to

ok
 th

e 
P

ha
se

 2
 r

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t o
f t

he
 D

ol
ph

in
 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 a

 n
ew

 5
4 

st
at

io
n 

he
al

th
 &

 
fit

ne
ss

 s
ui

te
. 

Page 19



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

15
 

• 
E

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
sh

ar
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
ith

 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il.

   
 

 
C

o
u
n
ci

l O
b
je

ct
iv

e 
E

n
vi

ro
n
m

en
t 
(P

ri
o
ri

ti
es

: 
C

le
an

 S
tr

ee
ts

 
an

d
 R

ec
yc

lin
g
) 

 
• 

F
un

de
d 

a 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 o
ffi

ce
r 

as
 a

 jo
in

t p
os

t w
ith

 
R

ed
di

tc
h 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
• 

P
ur

ch
as

ed
 a

 fl
ee

t o
f n

ew
 r

ef
us

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y.
 

• 
S

ho
p 

m
ob

ili
ty

 s
ch

em
e 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

. 
• 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
w

eb
si

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

an
d 

no
w

 a
llo

w
s 

fo
r 

re
po

rt
in

g 
of

 fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
. 

• 
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
im

pr
ov

ed
 c

le
an

lin
es

s 
an

d 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 h
ig

h 
ra

te
s 

of
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

(4
4%

 (
un

au
di

te
d 

fig
ur

es
) 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
its

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

an
d 

co
m

po
st

in
g 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 2
0 

pe
r 

ce
nt

. 
• 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
cu

st
om

er
 p

an
el

 d
at

a 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
si

nc
e 

ris
en

. 
• 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
ha

rg
ea

bl
e 

G
ar

de
n 

W
as

te
 

S
er

vi
ce

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
 1

4,
67

3 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 r

ec
ei

ve
d.

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

fly
tip

pi
ng

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

• 
W

ire
le

ss
 n

et
w

or
k 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 ti
ck

et
 m

ac
hi

ne
s 

in
 c

ar
 p

ar
ks

 
to

 a
llo

w
 r

em
ot

e 
re

co
rd

in
g 

of
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ac

hi
ne

 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y.
 

• 
74

%
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

w
er

e 
re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

10
 d

ay
 

re
sp

on
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

d.
  

• 
R

em
ov

in
g 

ab
an

do
ne

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
, d

ea
d 

an
im

al
s 

an
d 

fly
 ti

ps
 

ha
s 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 e
xc

ee
de

d 
ta

rg
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
. 

• 
S

et
-u

p 
sy

st
em

 fo
r 

te
le

ph
on

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r 
gr

ee
n 

w
as

te
 

co
lle

ct
io

n.
 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
ed

 r
ef

us
e 

ro
un

ds
 a

nd
 s

et
-u

p 
U

ni
fo

rm
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
re

fu
se

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
• 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
fo

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 r

ou
nd

ab
ou

ts
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t. 

  
  

   
   

Page 20



 
A

n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

 
 

16
 

4.
  S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o
f 
au

d
it
 a

n
d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
 f
in

d
in

g
s 

 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

a 
se

co
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t u

nd
er

 th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t r

eg
im

e 
op

er
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  
A

 
su

m
m

ar
y 

is
 s

ho
w

n 
be

lo
w

.  
A

 c
op

y 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
eb

si
te

 w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Le
tte

r 
w

hi
ch

 s
um

m
ar

is
es

 a
ll 

au
di

t 
an

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 in

 th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

r.
  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

nd
 h

as
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

la
n,

 th
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

an
d 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ta

l B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
ns

, a
ll 

of
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

se
en

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
eb

si
te

 w
w

w
.b

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
.g

ov
.u

k 
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

9)
 

R
es

u
lt
: 

F
ai

r 
(u

p 
fr

om
 P

oo
r 

in
 la

st
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
n 

20
07

/0
8)

. 
 T
h
e 

In
sp

ec
to

rs
 s

ai
d

: 
 “S

in
ce

 fi
rs

t c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
n 

20
07

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 m

uc
h,

 o
fte

n 
fr

om
 a

 v
er

y 
lo

w
 b

as
e,

 
an

d 
its

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 is
 n

ow
 'f

ai
r'.

  T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

w
ea

kn
es

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  C

le
ar

 p
ol

iti
ca

l a
nd

 m
an

ag
er

ia
l l

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
st

ro
ng

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t h
av

e 
le

d 
to

 a
 g

re
at

er
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 
an

d 
va

lu
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

” 
 “T

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 it

s 
pa

rt
ne

rs
, n

ow
 h

as
 c

le
ar

 
am

bi
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
. A

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
of

 p
la

ns
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 li
nk

in
g 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

w
id

e 
am

bi
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

un
de

rp
in

ne
d 

by
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
, t

ea
m

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
er

so
na

l a
pp

ra
is

al
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
el

iv
er

y.
” 

 “T
he

 in
te

rn
al

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
im

pr
ov

ed
 w

ith
 c

od
es

 
of

 c
on

du
ct

 to
 c

la
rif

y 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 

gr
ea

te
r 

le
ve

l o
f t

ru
st

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

 a
nd

 o
ffi

ce
rs

.”
 

  “I
m

pr
ov

ed
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

is
 

se
cu

rin
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
se

rv
ic

es
. S

cr
ut

in
y 

ha
s 

lim
ite

d 
im

pa
ct

 
w

ith
 a

n 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 a
 r

ob
us

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
iv

e 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

by
 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

ns
. P

ro
je

ct
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ar
e 

no
t f

ul
ly

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e.
” 

 “I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 is
 n

ot
ab

le
 b

ut
 th

is
 h

as
, i

n 
m

an
y 

in
st

an
ce

s,
 b

ee
n 

fr
om

 a
 v

er
y 

lo
w

 b
as

e 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

m
ai

ns
 b

el
ow

 th
at

 o
f o

th
er

 c
ou

nc
ils

.”
  

 “I
m

pr
ov

ed
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

is
 e

nh
an

ci
ng

 
th

e 
se

ns
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

. A
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ha
s 

he
lp

ed
 r

ed
uc

e 
cr

im
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 a

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e.

 T
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
bu

t i
t i

s 
le

ss
 c

le
ar

 w
ha

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

liv
er

ed
 to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 n

um
be

r 
of

 o
ld

er
 

pe
op

le
.”

 
 “H

ig
h 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
ra

te
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
su

st
ai

ne
d.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 it
s 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

po
st

in
g 

ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l a
m

ou
nt

 o
f h

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 p
er

 p
er

so
n 

re
m

ai
ns

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

hi
gh

, a
s 

do
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
co

st
s.

 S
tr

ee
t 

cl
ea

nl
in

es
s 

ha
s 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nd

 r
ec

en
t u

na
ud

ite
d 

fig
ur

es
 in

di
ca

te
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

te
s.

” 
 

Page 21



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

17
 

T
he

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
 m

ad
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 c
ov

er
in

g 
th

re
e 

ar
ea

s:
 

 1 
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

its
 c

us
to

m
er

 fo
cu

s 
so

 th
at

 it
s 

ac
tio

ns
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f i

ts
 c

om
m

un
ity

: 
 

• 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 fo

cu
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
fu

lly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l. 

 • 
st

ra
te

gi
es

, c
on

tr
ac

ts
, p

ro
je

ct
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
ne

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
cl

ea
rly

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 th

at
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ou

ld
 

re
co

gn
is

e,
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
te

nd
ed

. 
 2 

T
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 it
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t j

ou
rn

ey
 

an
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
fo

cu
s 

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
: 

 
• 

de
ve

lo
p 

fu
rt

he
r 

its
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
by

 u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 a
   

 
sk

ill
s 

au
di

t t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
s 

an
y 

ga
ps

; 
 • 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
ro

ut
in

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 
an

d 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
m

os
t i

m
pa

ct
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
; a

nd
 

 
• 

st
re

ng
th

en
 th

e 
sc

ru
tin

y 
fu

nc
tio

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ro
bu

st
 a

nd
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tiv
e 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, p
la

ns
 a

nd
 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
ei

r 
di

re
ct

 a
nd

 in
di

re
ct

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
, s

o 
th

at
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 fu
lly

 a
nd

 
no

t u
ni

nt
en

tio
na

lly
 u

nd
er

m
in

ed
. 

  

3 
Im

pr
ov

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
by

: 
 

• 
re

gu
la

rly
 c

he
ck

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 u

nd
er

st
an

ds
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

m
es

sa
ge

s 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 k
no

w
 w

ha
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
al

lo
w

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 w
ha

t i
t h

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d.

 
 • 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
cl

ea
r 

an
d 

re
gu

la
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

up
da

te
s 

on
 

pr
og

re
ss

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 fo

r 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
. 

 
T

he
 fu

ll 
re

po
rt

 c
an

 b
e 

se
en

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

eb
si

te
 

at
 w

w
w

.a
ud

it-
co

m
m

is
si

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
cp

a 
 

  W
h
at

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l i
s 

d
o
in

g
: 

 A
n 

up
da

te
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
09

.  
T

he
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
ga

in
st

 th
is

 r
ev

is
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an
.  

  U
se

 o
f 
R

es
o
u
rc

es
 

 In
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
08

 t
he

 A
ud

ito
rs

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 t

he
ir 

la
te

st
 r

ep
or

t 
an

d 
ju

dg
em

en
ts

 o
n 

‘U
se

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

’. 

R
es

u
lt

: O
ve

ra
ll 

S
co

re
 2

 (
ou

t o
f 4

),
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 la

st
 y

ea
r 

 T
h
e 

In
sp

ec
to

rs
 s

ai
d
: 

 “I
n 

ke
ep

in
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 a
im

 o
f b

ei
ng

 a
 d

riv
er

 
fo

r 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

th
is

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
or

e 

Page 22



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

18
 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

th
an

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

 O
ur

 o
ve

ra
ll 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 le

ve
l 2

 w
hi

ch
 r

em
ai

ns
 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s 
th

at
 it

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ab

le
 to

 m
ak

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 
tw

o 
ar

ea
s,

 th
os

e 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 C
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 w
hi

ls
t 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 it
s 

sc
or

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ot

he
r 

th
re

e.
” 

 W
h
at
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l i
s 
d
o
in
g
: 

 A
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 fu

rt
he

r 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, 

ta
ki

ng
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
 c

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
to

 
ac

co
un

t. 

Page 23



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

19
 

5.
  S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o
f 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
g
ai

n
st

 o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 
P

la
n
  

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
its

 fo
ur

th
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

08
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

2nd
 J

ul
y 

20
08
.  

T
he

 p
la

n,
 

w
hi

ch
 r

un
s 

un
til

 J
un

e 
20

09
, c

on
ta

in
s 

ov
er

 3
00
 a

ct
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
ut

co
m

e 
he

ad
in

gs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

: 
 

• 
T

ow
n 

ce
nt

re
 r

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

• 
H

ou
si

ng
 

• 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 
• 

S
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 

• 
C

le
an

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
• 

V
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

  
• 

F
in

an
ci

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
• 

F
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

• 
C

us
to

m
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 C
ou

nc
il 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
  

• 
S

pa
tia

l B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
je

ct
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

• 
P

la
nn

in
g 

• 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 &

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
 

• 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
• 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 c

lim
at

e 
 

 
A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f M

ar
ch

 fo
ur

 a
ct

io
ns

 w
er

e 
on

e 
m

on
th

 b
eh

in
d 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 tw
o 

w
er

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 m
on

th
 b

eh
in

d 
sc

he
du

le
.  

T
hi

rt
y 

th
re

e 
of

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

ct
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
ith

er
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 o
r 

ha
d 

th
ei

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 e
xt

en
de

d,
 d

ue
 to

 a
 

va
rie

ty
 o

f r
ea

so
ns

.  
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

ac
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

 w
er

e 
ei

th
er

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

r 
on

 s
ch

ed
ul

e.
  T

he
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
re

vi
se

d 
ag

ai
n 

fo
r 

20
09

/1
0.

  F
ur

th
er

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
’ w

eb
si

te
 

ht
tp

://
br

om
sg

ro
ve

.w
hu

b.
or

g.
uk

/h
om

e/
bd

c-
im

pr
ov

em
en

t-
pl

an
  

Page 24



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

20
 

6.
  T

h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’s
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

am
ew

o
rk

  
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
se

ek
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
ex

pl
ic

it 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y,

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
la

n,
 

S
er

vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
ns

 a
nd

 T
ea

m
/P

er
so

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
ns

. 
                       

  

C
o
u
n
ci

l P
la

n
 

an
d
 M

T
F
P
 

S
er

vi
ce

 B
u
si

n
es

s 
P
la

n
s 

T
ea

m
 P

la
n
s 

an
d
 P

er
so

n
al

 
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 
P
la

n
s 

(P
D

R
s)

 

   
   

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

  
   

   
   

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

A
t t

he
 to

p 
of

 th
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
is

 T
h
e 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
tr

at
eg

y.
 It

 is
 a

 1
0-

ye
ar

 p
la

n 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 th
e 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, 
co

m
pr

is
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

, 
pr

iv
at

e,
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

, 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

on
su

lte
d 

w
ith

 lo
ca

lly
 t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ar
ea

. T
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
n 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

n 
‘u

m
br

el
la

’ p
la

n 
fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 e
ac

h 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
pr

ep
ar

es
 it

s 
ow

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
sp

ec
ts

 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
.  

T
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t’s
 C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
. 

T
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
P

la
n
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
se

ts
 o

ut
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 
3 

ye
ar

s 
in

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
an

d 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
te

rm
s.

 T
he

 P
la

n 
al

so
 s

et
s 

ou
t h

ow
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

dr
iv

es
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
P

la
n 

(M
T

F
P

).
 

S
er

vi
ce

 B
u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n
s 

id
en

tif
y 

at
 a

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ta
l 

le
ve

l 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 w
e 

pl
an

 t
o 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
la

n 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

la
n.

  
T

he
se

 a
re

 
th

en
 

tr
an

sl
at

ed
 

in
to

 
te

am
 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
P

D
R

s,
 

en
su

rin
g 

al
l 

st
af

f 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 
th

ei
r 

ro
le

 
in

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

io
rit

ie
s.

 
 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

ns
 a

re
 m

on
ito

re
d 

qu
ar

te
rly

 a
t 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
T

ea
m

 w
hi

le
 s

ta
ff 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
fo

rm
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
P

D
R

 e
ve

ry
 

si
x 

m
on

th
s.

 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
. 

T
he

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

la
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 li

nk
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

3 
ye

ar
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

1 
ye

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

s.
  

It 
ex

tr
ac

ts
 k

ey
 

ac
tio

ns
 f

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

ah
ea

d 
in

 a
 G

A
N

T
 c

ha
rt

 f
or

m
at

, 
ag

ai
ns

t 
w

hi
ch

 
pr

og
re

ss
 

is
 

re
po

rt
ed

 
ea

ch
 

m
on

th
, 

us
in

g 
a 

tr
af

fic
 li

gh
t s

ys
te

m
. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t 
ou

r 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

t 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 le

ve
ls

 (
se

e 
al

so
 o

ve
rle

af
):

- 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 

1.
 

C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
  

   
   

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 r
ep

or
t a

nd
 a

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
up

da
te

  
   

   
ea

ch
 m

on
th

. 
2.

 
T

he
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

m
on

th
ly

  
   

   
up

da
te

s 
on

 th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n.

   
   

   
A

ny
 is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 C
ab

in
et

.  
 

3.
 

A
ll 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
go

es
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
T

ea
m

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

 a
nd

 i
t 

al
so

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
qu

ar
te

rly
 u

pd
at

es
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
ns

. 
4 

T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
pi

nn
ed

 b
y:

 
• 

A
 D

at
a 

Q
ua

lit
y 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 s

ou
nd

 
an

d 
th

us
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

da
ta

. 
• 

A
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 fu

rt
he

r 
im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
em

be
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

Page 25



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

21
 

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

Ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

6 
M

on
th

ly
 a

t L
SP

 B
oa

rd
, C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 

PM
B 

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 P
la

n 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 Q
ua

rte
rly

  a
t C

ab
in

et
, P

M
B 

an
d 

CM
T 

 
Co

un
ci

l P
la

n 
/ M

TF
P 

(3
 y

ea
rs

) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

on
th

ly
 a

t C
ab

in
et

, P
M

B 
an

d 
CM

T 
 

Co
un

ci
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

/ A
nn

ua
l 

Bu
dg

et
 

(1
 y

ea
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
on

th
ly

 a
t D

M
Ts

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
la

ns
 / 

An
nu

al
 

Bu
dg

et
 

(1
 y

ea
r p

la
n 

 w
ith

 3
 y

ea
r s

tra
te

gy
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

on
th

ly
 a

t T
ea

m
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

 
 

Te
am

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s 
/  

Co
st

 C
en

tre
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(1
 y

ea
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

An
nu

al
 w

ith
 6

 m
on

th
 re

vi
ew

 
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

ie
w

s 
(1

 y
ea

r) 

 
 

 

T
h
e 

M
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 A

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 
pa

rt
 

of
 

th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

ar
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 t

he
 t

ab
le

 o
pp

os
ite

.  
T

hi
s 

w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

at
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
06

 C
ab

in
et

. 

Page 26



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

22
 

7 
V

al
u
e 

fo
r 

M
o
n
ey

 S
u
m

m
ar

y 
 

 T
he

 U
se

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

 r
ev

ie
w

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
08

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 V
F

M
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 s

co
rin

g 
of

 2
 o

ut
 o

f 4
. T

hi
s 

w
as

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 s

co
rin

g 
of

 1
 (

be
lo

w
 m

in
im

um
 

st
an

da
rd

s)
 a

nd
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
s 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 n

ow
 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 a

nd
 h

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 
as

se
ss

ed
 m

in
im

um
 s

ta
nd

ar
d.
 

T
he

 n
ew

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
U

se
 o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
 lo

ok
s 

to
 e

m
be

d 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

de
liv

er
ed

 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ow
in

g 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 c
le

ar
 fo

cu
s 

on
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 in
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
ll 

ou
r 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 

na
tu

ra
l r

es
ou

rc
es

. 

In
 th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
a 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l c

ha
ng

e 
to

 it
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 V

al
ue

 fo
r 

M
on

ey
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ex

am
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 m
od

el
 w

ith
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il.

  T
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 m
od

el
 a

re
 th

at
 th

e 
tw

o 
co

un
ci

ls
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

po
lit

ic
al

ly
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
nd

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 
on

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

ar
ea

s,
 b

ut
 th

at
 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

is
 th

ro
ug

h 
sh

ar
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

.  
P

ro
gr

es
s 

so
 fa

r 
in

cl
ud

es
: a

pp
oi

nt
in

g 
an

 a
ct

in
g 

jo
in

t c
hi

ef
 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
fo

r 
bo

th
 c

ou
nc

ils
, s

ha
rin

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
el

ec
tio

ns
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
pa

yr
ol

l. 
 A

 fu
ll 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
 is

 d
ue

 to
 g

o 
to

 b
ot

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

09
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

  I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
di

st
ric

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
‘W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
tw

o 
tie

r’ 
(W

E
T

T
) 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r 
sh

ar
ed

 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

T
he

se
 tw

o 
m

aj
or

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
tw

o 
of

fic
er

s 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ith

 a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 fo

cu
s 

on
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
V

F
M

 c
ul

tu
re

; t
he

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t M
an

ag
er

 w
ho

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
at

 a
ll 

pu
rc

ha
si

ng
 is

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 a

n 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 m

od
er

n 
m

an
ne

r 
an

d 
th

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t m
an

ag
er

 w
ho

 h
as

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

le
an

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

or
k,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 V
F

M
 d

as
hb

oa
rd

 a
nd

 a
na

ly
si

s.
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
es

e 
tw

o 
m

aj
or

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
al

so
 

be
en

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 o
th

er
 V

F
M

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 
12

 m
on

th
s,

 th
es

e 
in

cl
ud

e:
- 

 

• 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 (
P

C
T

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r)
 a

nd
 o

ur
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
( 

C
us

to
m

er
 P

an
el

, C
us

to
m

er
 s

ur
ve

ys
).

  
• 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

al
ig

ns
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

es
ou

rc
e 

to
 k

ey
 

ar
ea

s 
of

 p
rio

rit
y.
  

• 
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f t
he

 b
ud

ge
t j

ur
y 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
in

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f f

in
an

ci
al

 is
su

es
.  

• 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f b
ud

ge
t b

id
s 

by
 th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 F

or
um

 to
 fu

nd
 k

ey
 a

re
as

 o
f n

ee
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
or

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  

Page 27



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

23
 

• 
C

as
h 

sa
vi

ng
s 

de
liv

er
ed

 fr
om

 e
nt

er
in

g 
in

to
 jo

in
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
an

d 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

ou
nc

ils
 a

cr
os

s 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

.  
• 

C
as

h 
sa

vi
ng

s 
de

liv
er

ed
 b

y 
st

af
f l

oo
ki

ng
 a

t m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 w

ay
s 

to
 p

ro
cu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(o
n-

lin
e 

m
an

ua
ls

, o
n-

lin
e 

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g)

.  
• 

V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 a
nd

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t t
ra

in
in

g 
de

liv
er

ed
 to

 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
.  

• 
S

up
pl

ie
r 

se
m

in
ar

s 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 r

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

ho
w

 to
 tr

ad
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 lo

ca
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
.  

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 

re
su

lti
ng

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t v
eh

ic
le

s 
be

in
g 

or
de

re
d 

as
 

cu
rr

en
t f

le
et

 to
o 

co
st

ly
  

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 w

ith
in

 1
0%

 o
f t

he
 

bu
dg

et
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

 
• 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t s
av

in
gs

 o
f £

80
k 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 a
nd

 s
ha

rin
g 

of
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

ffi
ce

r 
w

ith
 R

ed
di

tc
h 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

ed
 n

ew
 o

n-
lin

e 
bu

dg
et

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 to
 p

ro
po

se
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 r

ev
is

ed
 

co
un

ci
l t

ax
. 

 A
 V

F
M

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
07

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
ke

y 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 w
er

e 
to

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r 
de

m
on

st
ra

tio
n 

of
 V

F
M

. T
he

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 is
 

m
on

ito
re

d 
qu

ar
te

rly
 to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 

M
em

be
rs

. T
he

 p
la

n 
ha

s 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
20

08
/0

9 
w

ith
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f a
re

as
 b

ei
ng

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

. 

A
 n

ew
 p

la
n 

is
 to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
ne

w
 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
on

 U
se

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

us
es

 it
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

m
os

t e
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
w

ay
 to

 o
ur

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

us
to

m
er

s.
 

  

Page 28



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

 
 

24
 

8.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

es
u
lt
s 

 
 In

 A
pr

il 
20

08
 C

en
tr

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t i
nt

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
re

vi
se

d 
se

t o
f 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

al
le

d 
N

at
io

na
l I

nd
ic

at
or

s 
(N

Is
).

  T
he

se
 

re
pl

ac
ed

 th
e 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (
B

V
P

Is
) 

w
hi

ch
 h

ad
 

be
en

 u
se

d 
si

nc
e 

20
00

.  
M

an
y 

of
 th

es
e 

N
Is

 a
re

 n
ew

 m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
so

 it
 is

 n
ot

 p
os

si
bl

e 
in

 m
an

y 
ca

se
s 

to
 s

ho
w

 c
om

pa
ris

on
s 

to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

’s
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

 T
he

re
 a

re
 1

98
 N

Is
, b

ut
 o

nl
y 

a 
su

bs
et

 o
f t

he
se

 
ap

pl
ie

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
m

an
y 

of
 th

os
e 

ar
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

ot
he

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.  

 F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t N
Is

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

co
un

ci
l’s

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
at

 th
e 

w
w

w
.c

om
m

un
iti

es
.g

ov
.u

k/
hu

b 
 w

eb
si

te
.  

 
 E

ac
h 

ye
ar

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

us
t 

re
fle

ct
 o

ur
 p

rio
rit

ie
s,

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 n

at
io

na
l i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
pl

us
 s

om
e 

lo
ca

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 o

ur
se

lv
es

.  
O

f t
he

se
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s 
a 

su
bs

et
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t i
m

po
rt

an
t o

ne
s 

ar
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
po

rt
in

g 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 to
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

, t
he

 r
em

ai
nd

er
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

or
tfo

lio
 h

ol
de

rs
 

 A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 n

ow
 s

ho
w

 th
os

e 
co

rp
or

at
el

y 
re

po
rt

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s 

     

K
ey

: 
 

R
ef

. 
 

T
he

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 c

od
e 

of
 th

e 
in

di
ca

to
r 

 
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

T
he

 o
ffi

ci
al

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
in

di
ca

to
r 

 
 

 
 

20
07

/0
8 

T
he

 t
ar

ge
t 

an
d 

ac
tu

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 A
pr

il 
20

07
 to

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
(w

he
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e)
 

 
 

20
08

/0
9 

 
T

he
 t

ar
ge

t 
an

d 
ac

tu
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 A

pr
il 

20
08

 to
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

 
 

 
P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
ab

ov
e 

ta
rg

et
 

 
P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
be

lo
w

 ta
rg

et
 w

ith
in

 1
0%

 
 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

be
lo

w
 ta

rg
et

 b
y 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

0%
 

 
 

T
re

nd
 

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ye
ar

 
  

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

  
S

te
ad

y 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

  
D

ec
lin

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 

 
 

  

Page 29



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

25
 

S
u
m

m
ar

y 
o
f 
p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
ar

g
et

s 
 T

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 h
ow

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
re

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

ag
ai

ns
t 

ta
rg

et
s 

se
t 

by
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 

w
he

re
 th

e 
da

ta
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

  P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
ar

g
et

 
 

20
07

/0
8 

20
08

/0
9 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

at
 o

r 
ab

ov
e 

ta
rg

et
 

  
77

%
 

72
%

 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

be
lo

w
 

ta
rg

et
 

bu
t 

w
ith

in
 1

0%
 o

f t
ar

ge
t 

 
16

%
 

20
%

 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

be
lo

w
 

ta
rg

et
 

by
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

0%
. 

 
7%

 
8%

 

  
  N

ot
e 

th
at

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
P

I r
ep

or
tin

g 
se

t, 
as

 
de

sc
rib

ed
 a

bo
ve

, t
he

re
 a

re
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 P

I’s
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
ne

w
 in

 
20

08
/0

9 
an

d 
th

us
 d

id
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
ta

rg
et

.  
T

he
re

fo
re

 o
ve

ra
ll 

co
m

pa
ris

on
s 

of
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

w
ith

 c
au

tio
n.

 

  P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
re

n
d
s 

 T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

gr
ap

h 
pr

ov
id

es
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 
ho

w
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
ar

e 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t 
pr

ev
io

us
 

ye
ar

’s
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

, 
w

he
re

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
da

ta
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
re

n
d
s 

 
20

07
/0

8 
20

08
/0

9 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
72

%
 

54
%

 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 s
te

ad
y 

11
%

 
8%

 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 d
ec

lin
in

g 
17

%
 

38
%

 

   

   
 

N
ot

e 
th

at
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

P
I r

ep
or

tin
g 

se
t, 

as
 

de
sc

rib
ed

 a
bo

ve
, t

he
re

 a
re

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 P
I’s

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

ne
w

 in
 

20
08

/0
9 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s 

fig
ur

es
.  

T
he

re
fo

re
 

ov
er

al
l c

om
pa

ris
on

s 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
tr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 c

au
tio

n.
 

 

Page 30



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

26
 

  
20

08
/0

9 
R

ef
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 

20
07

/0
8 

A
ct

u
al

 
T
ar

g
et

 
A

ct
u
al

 
T
re

n
d
 

N
I 1

91
 

R
es

id
ua

l H
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

 p
er

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 

n/
a 

59
3.

00
 

58
6.

26
 

n/
a 

N
I 1

92
 

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
w

as
te

 
re

-u
se

d,
 

re
cy

cl
ed

 a
nd

 c
om

po
st

ed
 

n/
a 

45
.0

0 
43

.2
5 

n/
a 

N
I 1

95
  

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
tr

ee
t &

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
le

an
lin

es
s 

- 
gr

af
fit

i 
n/

a 
5.

00
 

2.
00

 
n/

a 

N
I 1

95
  

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
tr

ee
t &

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
le

an
lin

es
s 

-li
tte

r 
n/

a 
13

.0
0 

6.
00

 
n/

a 

N
I 1

95
  

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
tr

ee
t &

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
le

an
lin

es
s 

- 
de

tr
itu

s 
n/

a 
20

.0
0 

15
.0

0 
n/

a 

N
I 1

95
  

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
tr

ee
t &

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
le

an
lin

es
s 

- 
fly

 p
os

tin
g 

n/
a 

1.
00

 
0.

00
 

n/
a 

N
I 1

95
6 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
st

re
et

 
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

cl
ea

nl
in

es
s 

 -
 fl

y 
tip

pi
ng

 
n/

a 
2 

2 
n/

a 

 
%

ag
e 

of
 r

ep
or

te
d 

ab
an

do
ne

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

10
0 

95
 

98
.8

 
 

 
%

ag
e 

of
 r

ep
or

te
d 

ab
an

do
ne

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

re
m

ov
ed

 w
ith

in
 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

98
.7

8 
95

 
10

0 
 

 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 a
ni

m
al

/d
eb

ris
 c

le
ar

ed
 w

ith
in

 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

10
0 

95
 

10
0 

  

 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 fl
y 

tip
s 

de
al

t w
ith

in
 r

es
po

ns
e 

tim
e 

99
.4

6 
95

 
10

0 
  

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 m
is

se
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
w

as
te

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

 
1,

10
2 

1,
39

2 
1,

13
6 

  

Page 31



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

27
 

20
08

/0
9 

R
ef

 
D

es
cr

ip
ti
o
n
 

20
07

/0
8 

A
ct

u
al

 
T
ar

g
et

 
A

ct
u
al

 
T
re

n
d
 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 m
is

se
d 

re
cy

cl
e 

w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 

 
35

2 
60

0 
28

1 
  

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 u
sa

ge
s 

of
 S

po
rt

s 
ce

nt
re

s 
 

 
59

2,
13

3 
67

2,
42

0 
62

7,
40

4 
 

 
S

po
rt

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t u
sa

ge
s 

18
,2

13
 

20
,5

05
 

21
,2

19
 

 

 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t a

rt
s/

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

s 
 

25
,0

56
 

17
,6

78
 

20
,6

42
 

  

 
A

rt
rix

 u
sa

ge
 

n/
a 

41
,2

18
 

47
,8

64
 

n/
a 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
pe

op
le

 
at

te
nd

in
g 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 

bo
nf

ire
 

n/
a 

11
,3

39
 

2,
75

7 
 

n/
a 

 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
om

es
tic

 b
ur

gl
ar

ie
s 

35
5 

35
9 

43
8 

  

 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 v
io

le
nt

 c
rim

es
 

1,
09

3 
1,

05
2 

97
3 

 

 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
ob

be
rie

s 
67

 
56

 
61

 
 

 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

 c
rim

es
 

71
0 

75
9 

74
4 

 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

46
 

80
 

14
5 

 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

oc
cu

py
in

g 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
16

 
34

 
13

 
 

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

tim
e 

(w
ee

ks
) 

fr
om

 
re

fe
rr

al
 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

fo
r 

ca
te

go
ry

  
1 

D
F

G
s 

(D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
s)

 
n/

a 
n/

a 
35

.2
 

n/
a 

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

tim
e 

(w
ee

ks
) 

fr
om

 
re

fe
rr

al
 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

fo
r 

ca
te

go
ry

  2
 D

F
G

s 
n/

a 
n/

a 
41

.7
6 

n/
a 

Page 32



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

28
 

20
08

/0
9 

R
ef

 
D

es
cr

ip
ti
o
n
 

20
07

/0
8 

A
ct

u
al

 
T
ar

g
et

 
A

ct
u
al

 
T
re

n
d
 

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

tim
e 

(w
ee

ks
) 

fr
om

 
re

fe
rr

al
 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

fo
r 

ca
te

go
ry

 3
 D

F
G

s 
n/

a 
n/

a 
57

.6
9 

n/
a 

 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
D

F
G

 
bu

dg
et

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 s
ch

em
es

 
n/

a 
n/

a 
10

0 
n/

a 

 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 D
F

G
 b

ud
ge

t s
pe

nt
 

n/
a 

n/
a 

97
 

n/
a 

 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
at

 fi
rs

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
re

am
s 

(%
) 

94
.3

 
90

 
99

 
 

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 s

pe
ed

 o
f 

an
sw

er
 (

te
le

ph
on

e 
ca

lls
 

at
 th

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tr
e)

 (
se

co
nd

s)
 

36
 

30
 

30
 

 

 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
ca

lls
 

an
sw

er
ed

 
(a

t 
th

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 c
en

tr
e)

 (
%

) 
84

 
85

 
87

 
 

 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 i
nv

oi
ce

s 
pa

id
 w

ith
in

 3
0 

da
ys

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 
97

.8
3 

98
 

99
.3

8 
 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

(C
ou

nc
il 

w
id

e)
  

n/
a 

n/
a 

27
0 

n/
a 

 
%

 
of

 
P

A
C

T
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
at

te
nd

ed
 

by
 

S
M

T
 

m
em

be
rs

 
n/

a 
85

 
80

 
n/

a 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 c
om

pl
im

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
n/

a 
n/

a 
70

 
n/

a 

 
T

he
 le

ve
l o

f 
th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r 

Lo
ca

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
to

 
w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

co
nf

or
m

s1  
2 

2 
2 

 

 
T

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 n

um
be

r 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
lo

st
 

du
e 

to
 s

ic
kn

es
s 

9.
35

 
8.

75
 

10
.6

6 
 

Page 33



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

29
 

20
08

/0
9 

R
ef

 
D

es
cr

ip
ti
o
n
 

20
07

/0
8 

A
ct

u
al

 
T
ar

g
et

 
A

ct
u
al

 
T
re

n
d
 

N
I 1

81
 

T
im

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 c

ou
nc

il 
 

ta
x 

be
ne

fit
 n

ew
 

cl
ai

m
s 

or
 

ch
an

ge
 

ev
en

ts
 

(d
ay

s)
 

n/
a 

16
 

15
.0

3 
n/

a  

N
I 1

79
 

V
F

M
 

- 
to

ta
l 

ne
t 

va
lu

e 
of

 
on

-g
oi

ng
 

ca
sh

 
re

le
as

in
g 

V
F

M
 g

ai
ns

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
st

ar
t o

f 2
00

8-
09

 (
£’

00
0)

 
n/

a 
60

2 
61

5 
n/

a 

N
I 1

57
 

T
he

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 
m

aj
or

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 1

3 
w

ee
ks

. 
95

.3
5 

75
.0

0 
68

.8
0 

  

N
I 1

57
 

T
he

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 
m

in
or

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 8

 w
ee

ks
. 

92
.4

2 
80

.0
0 

76
.5

0 
  

N
I 1

57
 

T
he

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 
ot

he
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 w

ith
in

 8
 w

ee
ks

. 
93

.1
1 

90
.0

0 
89

.5
0 

  

N
ot

es
: 

 1 
In

 A
pr

il 
20

09
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 le

ve
l 3

 o
f t

he
 E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

 
 

Page 34



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 

 
 

30
 

 9.
  S

u
m

m
ar

y 
fi
n
an

ci
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n
  

 T
he

 in
co

m
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 A
cc

ou
nt

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 
an

d 
in

co
m

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
da

y 
to

 d
ay

 r
un

ni
ng

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
nd

 
su

pp
lie

s.
 F

or
 2

00
8/

09
, o

ur
 n

et
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

w
as

 £
12

.5
 m

ill
io

n.
 D

ue
 to

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
20

08
/0

9,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

qu
ire

s 
a 

re
du

ce
d 

le
ve

l o
f f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 b

al
an

ce
s 

of
 £

21
2k

 to
 

m
ee

t t
he

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 
  

W
h
er

e 
d
id

 t
h
e 

m
o
n
ey

 c
o
m

e 
fr

o
m

?

N
on

-D
om

es
tic

 
R

at
es

, £
4,

26
4k

R
ev

en
ue

 
S

up
po

rt
 G

ra
nt

, 
£6

16
k

C
ou

nc
il 

ta
x,

 
£6

,5
60

k

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 

an
d 

In
te

rn
al

 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

, 
£1

,9
67

k

E
xt

er
na

l 
In

te
re

st
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d,
 

£1
,4

31
k

 
 

W
h
at

 w
e
 s

p
e
n
t 
th

e
 m

o
n
e
y 

o
n

C
ul

tu
ra

l, 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

an
d 

P
la

nn
in

g,
 

£1
0,

14
5kC

en
tr

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
, £

1,
16

3k

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

, £
97

k

C
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

C
or

e,
 £

1,
07

1k
H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 

£2
,1

15
k

N
on

-d
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

 
C

os
ts

, £
24

7k

 
    

      
        

Page 35



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 (
pa

rt
 t
w

o
) 
20

06
/0

7 

31
 

 
 

 

Page 36



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 
 

 
 

32
 

10
.  

G
lo

ss
ar

y 
o
f 
T
er

m
s 

  
 

T
er

m
 

D
ef

in
it
io

n
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

T
he

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

bo
dy

 th
at

 h
as

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
ex

am
in

in
g 

th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 

A
 l

eg
al

 d
ut

y 
(L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ct

 1
99

9)
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
ha

t 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
iti

es
 c

on
tin

ua
lly

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
P

rid
e 

 
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 m

ak
e 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y.

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
(C

M
T

) 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
of

fic
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

&
 P

ro
je

ct
s,

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
se

ve
n 

he
ad

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t (
C

P
A

) 

A
n 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 a
 ju

dg
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 o
f a

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
si

ng
le

 r
at

in
g 

of
 E

xc
el

le
nt

, G
oo

d,
 F

ai
r,

 W
ea

k 
or

 P
oo

r.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

A
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

.  
T

he
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

co
-o

rd
in

at
es

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 o

f p
ub

lic
, p

riv
at

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

of
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

U
nd

er
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 2
00

0,
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, b
us

in
es

s,
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 s
ec

to
r 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

so
ci

al
, e

co
no

m
ic

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

ir 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
A

n 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t 

w
hi

ch
 o

ut
lin

es
 h

ow
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 w
ha

t 
it 

sa
id

 it
 w

ou
ld

 d
o.

  
 I

t 
in

cl
ud

es
 B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
re

su
lts

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
. 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t (
LA

A
) 

A
 f

or
m

 o
f 

co
nt

ra
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

en
tr

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 t
he

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 L

oc
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
ou

tc
om

es
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
s.

  
T

he
 L

A
A

 i
nc

lu
de

s 
a 

pu
m

p 
pr

im
in

g 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 C
en

tr
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
pa

ym
en

t o
f a

 r
ew

ar
d 

gr
an

t f
or

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 s

om
e 

of
 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s.

 

Lo
ca

l S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 (
LS

P
) 

A
 f

am
ily

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 t

o 
a 

co
m

m
on

 a
im

  
- 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 li
fe

 in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

Page 37



A
n
n
u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

8/
09

 
 

33
 

T
er

m
 

D
ef

in
it
io

n
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
T

er
m

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n 
A

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
 b

ud
ge

t f
or

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e,

 li
nk

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s.

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

T
he

 b
ro

ad
 g

oa
ls

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 w
ith

in
 w

hi
ch

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
se

t. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

ie
w

 

A
 fo

rm
al

 m
ee

tin
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

a 
m

em
be

r 
of

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

lin
e 

m
an

ag
er

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 p

as
t w

or
k 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k,
 s

et
tin

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
Y

ar
ds

tic
ks

 u
se

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

ou
r 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 

S
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 E
le

ct
ed

 M
em

be
rs

, O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 r
es

id
en

ts
 c

an
 m

on
ito

r 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g.

 

P
rio

rit
ie

s 
 

T
he

 fi
ve

 a
re

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 E

le
ct

ed
 M

em
be

rs
 w

he
re

 w
e 

w
is

h 
to

 m
ak

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
ho

w
 w

e 
pe

rf
or

m
. 

S
er

vi
ce

 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

ns
 

O
ne

 y
ea

r 
pl

an
s 

th
at

 s
et

 o
ut

 w
ha

t e
ac

h 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t i
nt

en
ds

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

 

S
pa

tia
l B

us
in

es
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 
A

 la
rg

e 
IT

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

da
ta

 in
te

gr
at

io
n.

  

T
ar

ge
t(

s)
 

A
 fi

xe
d 

go
al

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
ts

 in
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

V
al

ue
s 

T
he

 fu
nd

am
en

ta
l p

rin
ci

pl
es

 th
at

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
w

ay
 w

e 
w

or
k.

  

V
is

io
n 

T
he

 id
ea

l o
f h

ow
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 b

e 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 

 

Page 38


	Agenda
	3 Annual Report 2008/2009
	Annual Report 2008-2009 Appendix FINAL


